MINUTES

MONTANA SENATE
51st LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION

COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY

Call to Order: By Chairman Gene Thayer, on March 14, 1989,
at 10:00 a.m,, room 410

ROLL CALL

Members Present: Chairman Thayer, Vice Chairman Meyer,
Senator Boylan, Senator Noble, Senator Williams,
Senator Hager, Senator McLane, Senator Weeding,
Senator Lynch

Members Excused: None
Members Absent: None
Staff Presnet: Mary McCue, Legislative Council

Announcements/Discussion: None

HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 355

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor:
Representative Cohen, House District 3, distributed
handouts for committee members. (See Exhibit #1) He
said a representative of the African Development Bank
had contacted him, and asked if he would be interested
in carrying this legislation. He said the same
representative had also contacted Senator Crippen, in
regard to carrying the bill on the Senate floor.

Representative Cohen referred to page three of
exhibit #1, which was a letter of support written on
behalf of the African Development Bank. He said the
African Development Bank was a bank that initially
consisted of the black African nations. He stated that
early in this decade, those nations found a lack of
financing for desired projects, and they had approached
the governments of the United States, Great Britain,
and some of the Western European countries to ask if
these other nations would join with the African
development planning. He said they were seeking help
to fund some of the development projects in the third



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
March 14, 1989
Page 2 of 16

world countries. He said the United States Government
had joined them in 1982. He stated that the bonds
issued by the African Development Bank were all triple
A and double A rated, and were a very secure
investment. He said HB 355 simply amended a section in
the insurance code to allow an insurer to make
investments in the African development organizations.
He stated that nearly forty states had already endorsed
this legislation, and it was being considered in a
number of others. He said that exhibit #1 contained
substantial support for the bill.

List of Testifying Proponents and What Group They Represent:

Senator Bruce Crippen - Senate District 45

List of Testifying Opponents and What Group They Represent:

None

Testimony: Senator Crippen said he was the co-sponsor of HB
355, and he would not expand upon what Representative
Cohen had said. He stated that as co-sponsors, they
had told Mr. Aronofsky, who testified in the House
committee, that they didn't feel it was necessary for
him to be present for this hearing. He said the one
concern of the State Auditor's Office had been
resolved, and he thought HB 355 was a very good piece
of legislation. He said he felt the legislation would
put Montana in the main stream for national
institutions to invest in these bonds. BHe said he
would be happy to carry the bill on the Senate floor.

Questions From Committee Members: Senator Hager asked if
there was any reason to believe that passage of HB 355
would take money from Montana projects? Senator
Crippen said he didn't believe so, and he thought this
would offer another area of investment. He said
Montana law restricted the areas of investment, and
bonds had to have a substantial bond rating. He said
he didn't think that funds would necessarily be going
into other projects.

Senator Lynch stated that there had been an attempt to avoid
the effective on passage and approval language within
bills, and asked if that language was that timely in HB
355? Senator Crippen said he thought it was, but he
did realize there was an effort for one effective date.

Representative Cohen told Senator Lynch he understood the
problem, and didn't think there was anything that
critical within the effective date. He said the matter



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
March 14, 1989
Page 3 of 16

just hadn't come up in the House, and he had no
objection to a October 1 date.

Senator Crippen said he did think the application of the
legislation was going to be somewhat restrictive in
nature, and he felt those who qualified for its use
were already aware of the legislation. He said HB 355
was not as critical to be generally noticed.

Closing by Sponsor: Representative Cohen said he had copies
of the concerns which Mr. Borchardt had expressed.
(See Exhibit #2) He stated that HB 355 presented
another well secured operation for insurers in Montana,
and it gave an additional vehicle for investment. He
said he did not see any reason to delay the effective
date.

DISPOSITION OF HOUSE BILL 355

Discussion: None

Amendments and Votes: None

Recommendation and Vote: Senator Lynch made a motion HB 355
BE CONCURRED IN. Senator Boylan seconded the motion.
The motion Carried Unanimously. Senator Crippen
carried the bill on the Senate floor.

HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 662

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor:
Representative Rice, House District 43, said he thought
everyone was aware of the plight of the state park
system, and the problems with financing. He said HB
662 dealt with the tremendous discounts which were
presently in statute for camping fees. He said the
legislation only dealt with the camping fees that had
been in existence for a long time, and not the user fee
adopted by the Fish and Game Commission. He said one
particular discount was to senior citizens, and it
allowed them to pay a one time fee of one dollar, and
they received free lifetime camping in the state park
system. He stated that, in itself, was a tremendous
expense, and the discount was also extended to the
disabled as well. He said they were finding that it
was a wonderful benefit which could no longer be
afforded, if there was to be adequate maintenance of
the state park system.




SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
March 14, 1989
Page 4 of 16

He said HB 662 would reduce that particular
benefit, and technically they were doing away with the
Golden Years Pass., He said the bill was simply
granting the Department authority to allow discounts at
the rate of fifty percent of the normal camping fees.
He stated that this was in line with the discount given
in the federal parks, and would make the discount
consistent. He said he felt everyone did recognize
that the one time, one dollar fee for lifetime camping
was unaffordable for the state park system.

He said he thought the fiscal note was a little
misleading, because it showed passage of HB 662
resulting in $53,000 per year in additional park
revenue. He said that should be added into the dollars
they would save from program expenses for administering
the Golden Years Pass, which would be a savings they
would realize. He said the total impact would be
approximately $60,000 annually.

List of Testifying Proponents and What Group They Represent:
Ron Marcoux - Department of Fish Wildlife and Parks
Gene Phillips - Good Sam Club
Self - Private Citizen
Lloyd Anderson - East Helena RV Group
Janet Ellis - Montana Audubon Legislative Fund
List of Testifying Opponents and What Group They Represent:

Martin Lukes - Great Falls, Montana, (Telephone Call to
Chairman Thayer)

Testimony: Ron Marcoux said they supported HB 662, as it

Gene

would bring our senior citizen and disabled camping fee
discounts in line with current federal laws. He went
on to read his testimony in Exhibit #3.

Phillips said he, and his group were in support of HB
662. He said Good Sam members were presently paying
the proposed fifty percent fee on a federal basis. He
said they felt that having the one half fee for state
parks was a good idea, and would help get the state
parks upgraded, and make a few more facilities
available. He said the Good Sam members spent a lot of
time working around campgrounds, and were very
supportive of HB 662.

Lloyd Anderson said they knew that facilities had to be paid

for and maintained, and they supported a fair and
equitable approach to the problem. He stated that they
paid the one half fee for federal parks, and felt the



List

SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
March 14, 1989
Page 4 of 16

He said HB 662 would reduce that particular
benefit, and technically they were doing away with the
Golden Years Pass. He said the bill was simply
granting the Department authority to allow discounts at
the rate of fifty percent of the normal camping fees.
He stated that this was in line with the discount given
in the federal parks, and would make the discount
consistent. He said he felt everyone did recognize
that the one time, one dollar fee for lifetime camping
was unaffordable for the state park system.

He said he thought the fiscal note was a little
misleading, because it showed passage of HB 662
resulting in $53,000 per year in additional park
revenue. He said that should be added into the dollars
they would save from program expenses for administering
the Golden Years Pass, which would be a savings they
would realize. He said the total impact would be
approximately $60,000 annually.

of Testifying Proponents and What Group They Represent:

List

Ron Marcoux - Department of Fish Wildlife and Parks
Gene Phillips - Good Sam Club
Self - Private Citizen
Lloyd Anderson - East Helena RV Group
Janet Ellis - Montana Audubon Legislative Fund

of Testifying Opponents and What Group They Represent:

Martin Lukes - Great Falls, Montana, (Telephone Call to
Chairman Thayer)

Testimony: Ron Marcoux said they supported HB 662, as it

Gene

would bring our senior citizen and disabled camping fee
discounts in line with current federal laws. He went
on to read his testimony in Exhibit #3.

Phillips said he, and his group were in support of HB
662. He said Good Sam members were presently paying
the proposed fifty percent fee on a federal basis. He
said they felt that having the one half fee for state
parks was a good idea, and would help get the state
parks upgraded, and make a few more facilities
available. He said the Good Sam members spent a lot of
time working around campgrounds, and were very
supportive of HB 662.

Lloyd Anderson said they knew that facilities had to be paid

for and maintained, and they supported a fair and
equitable approach to the problem. He stated that they
paid the one half fee for federal parks, and felt the



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
March 14, 1989
Page 5 of 16

same state fee would be OK with his group.

Janet Ellis said their group followed the park system's
issues. She said many businesses gave senior
discounts, and she wanted to emphasize that they were
discounts. She stated that no one could run a
business, by not charging fees. She said that even
though state parks weren't a business in the
traditional sense, Montana could not afford to not
charge. She said the parks were currently, financially
strapped, and the facilities were going to suffer. She
stated that she thought this was a logical bill to
have, and it did parallel the national park service,
and the U.S. Forest Service practices.

Chairman Thayer told the committee he had a telephone call
from Martin Lukes, who had asked to be recorded as an
opponent of the bill.

Questions From Committee Members: Senator Lynch said he
assumed that the people had bought the dollar license,
with the understanding they had a lifetime exemption.
He said it seemed that could not be taken away, and
asked if they were grandfathered in? Representative
Rice said they were not. He said the rationale was
that a one dollar investment was not a major
investment, and didn't seem to be a significant enough
factor to have to administer any type of refund, or
discern who had those passes.

Senator Lynch said he had a concern that anyone who wanted
to challenge, could. He stated that the passes had
been purchased in good faith, and that it was a
lifetime pass. Representative Rice said he had no way
of knowing if anyone would challenge, but he didn't
feel it was a big problem.

Senator Noble asked if there was some way the dollar fee
could be refunded on the daily fee, when the pass was
presented and relinquished? Representative Rice said
he hadn't thought about it, but maybe that was an
answer if there was going to be a problem.

Senator Williams asked how long the Golden Years Program had
been in affect? Ron Marcoux said it had been
approximately ten years.

Closing by Sponsor: Representative Rice said he closed.




SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
March 14, 1989
Page 6 of 16

DISPOSITION OF HOUSE BILL 662

Discussion: Senator Lynch said there was no question that
if you agreed to a lifetime fee, those people had every
right to expect the lifetime privilege. He said to
just take it away was looking for trouble. He said he
thought the only thing that could be done, was
grandfather the purchasers of a lifetime golden pass,
and require the one half price fee from newcomers to
the age group.

Senator Meyer said he agreed.

Mary McCue said she thought that was a legitimate question,
however to have a valid contract there had to be a
consideration. She said it seemed to be more of a
benefit conferred by the state of Montana.

Senator Lynch said a dollar down on a quick deed,
constituted a valid contract.

Mary McCue stated that was true, and a good point.

Dave Conklin, Chief of program planning for the parks
division, said the golden years pass cost one dollar
and that was basically an administrative charge. He
said the bill tried to coordinate that with the
disabled discounts. He said the department was
concerned about the equity to the user.

Chairman Thayer asked about the fact that one legislature
could not bind a future legislature? He said the
federal government repeatedly withdrew future benefits,
such as IRS benefits. He said he felt it was a real
gray area.

Mary McCue said that in order to have a contract, the
parties had to be thinking that this was an agreement
being entered into, and each party was to receive a
consideration in exchange. She said she really
wondered if people thought the one dollar was making a
contract, or were they simply giving one dollar to pay
the administrative costs for a benefit the state was
conferring. She said it was probably a good lesson,
that the state probably should not confer a benefit for
a specific charge. She said the problem would not
exist, if the one dollar charge had not been made, and
only the benefit had been conferred.

Senator Hager asked if there was any language stating that
the passes would not be honored? He said he understood



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
March 14, 1989
Page 7 of 16

that the whole section was being stricken, so no one
would be able to buy those passes any more, but he did
not see language to state that existing passes could
not be used. Mary McCue said the intent stated that
they would not be able to use the passes.

Senator Lynch asked what the impact would be if the existing
passes were grandfathered in? Mr. Conklin said they
were finding that twenty-four percent of their camping
use was by exempt people.

Senator Meyer asked if they could somehow allow existing
pass holders to be grandfathered in, and restrict the
number of guests each pass exempted. Mary McCue said
that was a part of the original contract, and referred
to a vehicle pass, and not to individuals.

Chairman Thayer asked if the department had reviewed the
bill with any legal personnel? Mr. Conklin said their
legal staff didn't have a problem with the bill,
because they had interpreted it as an administrative
fee. He said that was why, when a later amendment
added the disabled, they had opted not to issue a pass
which would require printing and reissuing of the
passes.

Chairman Thayer said the change had to be made, or the
problem would continue forever.

Senator Weeding asked if they could hold the bill for
another day, to see what could be worked out?

Mr. Conklin suggested a possible rebate.

Senator Lynch said the only way the bill would work, was to
say from this day forward, and refrain from issuing any
more one dollar lifetime fees.

Chairman Thayer said he thought it was the consensus of the
committee, to hold the bill for another day.

Amendments and Votes: None

Recommendation and Vote: Senator MclLane made a motion HB
662 BE CONCURRED IN. Senator Noble seconded the
motion.

Senator Mclane withdrew his motion, to allow time for
clarification to be made. Senator Noble withdrew his
second.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
March 14, 1989
Page 8 of 16

HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 483

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor:

List

Representative Driscoll, House District 92, said HB 483
expanded the port authority. He said that presently, a
port authority could only be established to develop and
maintain ports, transportation and storage facilities,
and HB 483 would allow them to get involved in any
economic development which would promote the general
welfare and well being of the citizens of the area.

He said the language at the bottom of page 5 and
the top of page 6 was to clarify that ports could not
get involved in supporting private organizations. He
said they may want to consider an amendment to make the
language a little clearer.

He said page 8, lines 8 through 12 stated that if
port authorities were not successful, and lost money or
went broke, the general credit of the state, county, or
municipal government was not pledged to bail them out.
He said port authorities received money from revenue
bonds, and federal grants, to fund their operation.

He said he felt the bill had enough safeguards to
protect local and state governments, and would promote
business in the area.

of Testifying Proponents and What Group They Represent:

List

Cal Cumin - Economic Development Director, Yellowstone
County

Kay Foster - Billings Chamber of Commerce

Grace Edwards - Yellowstone County Commissioner

Jim Tutwiler - Montana Chamber of Commerce

Chris Gallus - Butte Silver Bow

of Testifying Opponents and What Group They Represent:

None

Testimony: Cal Cumin said port authorities had been in

existence for about fifty years, internationally, and
their primary function was to aid commerce. He said
they were a unit of local government, and had
considerable powers. He said that in addition to
operating warehouses and transportation facilities,
they could also become involved in free trade loans,
foreign trade loans, had a permissive tax levy ability
of up to two mills, could issue revenue bonds, were
eligible for federal loans from block grant funds, and
had the powers of a corporation. He said that as



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
March 14, 1989
Page 9 of 16

powerful as they were, existing Montana law extremely
limited them. He stated that HB 483 proposed to loosen
those extreme limitations, by allowing them to include
any economic development activity.

He stated that HB 483 provided more tools for the
local economic development activities, by providing a
partnership of the public powers and private
initiative, keyed to economic development in Montana.
He said it worked hand in hand with local development
organizations, and the development corporations defined
in Montana law. He said the bill was drafted with an
acute awareness of the impact of the White Decision.
He stated that no state funds were required to enact
the bill, and if it passed, it would benefit everyone
in the state.

Kay Foster said they worked in coordination with an economic
development corporation of Billings, called Forward
Billings, and they were all in support of the proposed
changes in the port authority. She said it would be
beneficial to communities with port authorities, but
would also broaden economic development throughout
Montana.

Grace Edwards said she spoke in support of HB 483, because
they thought it would encourage development on the
county level, and have a regional affect. She said
they felt it would have a broad overall affect on the
entire area, to help other counties which surrounded
them,

Jim Tutwiler stated that previous testimony had spoken to
the bill's merits, and they would ask to be on record
as firmly in support of HB 483.

Chris Gallus said they supported HB 483. He said that in
Butte, their port authority, local government, and
economic development corporation already were working
closely together. He said this bill would strengthen
their ability to do so, and aid the economic
development programs around the state.

Questions From Committee Members: Senator Williams asked if
the two mill permissive levy was levied in Yellowstone
County, or the city of Billings? Cal Cumin said it
would be county-wide, and it was already in existence
now.

Chairman Thayer asked Representative Driscoll if he had
specific language he wished to use for the amendment he
suggested on pages 5 and 6? Representative Driscoll



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
March 14, 1989
Page 10 of 16

said the House amendment had made the language
confusing, and the intent was that the port authority
could not borrow money and give it to a private
organization.

Chairman Thayer asked if that was to take care of the White
Decision? Representative Driscoll said it was, and it
would also prevent a competition situation from
developing, when help was being rendered to various
corporations.

Chairman Thayer stated that Mary McCue had found a typo on
page 8, line 12, and there would probably be a
technical amendment needed there.

Mary McCue said the word organization had been misspelled.
She said the last sentence in the added material, was
already in the Development Corporation Act, and she
wondered if the language was needed in both places?
Representative Driscoll said he would let Mary McCue
make the needed changes.

Closing by Sponsor: Representative Driscoll said that if
they found favor with the bill, he thought Senator
Crippen or Senator Keating would probably agree to
carry it on the Senate floor.

DISPOSITION OF HOUSE BILL 483

Discussion: None

Amendments and Votes: None

Recommendation and Vote: None

HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 577

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor:
Representative Simon, House District 91, said HB 577
was a companion bill to HB 483. He said HB 577 dealt
with local development corporations and he would let
Cal Cumin explain how the bill worked.

List of Testifying Proponents and What Group They Represent:

Cal Cumin - Economic Development Director, Yellowstone
County
Kay Foster - Billings Chamber of Commerce



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
March 14, 1989
Page 11 of 16

Grace Edwards - Yellowstone County Commissioner
Shelly Lane - Director, Administrative Services for the
City of Helena

List of Testifying Opponents and What Group They Represent:

None

Testimony: Cal Cumin said that with the slight changes
suggested by HB 577, local development corporations
were one of the tools which Montana communities could
more fully utilize for economic growth. He said HB 577
amended existing development corporation law, and would
allow a local development corporation to accept
investment funds from local governments or authorities.
He said the funds then became part of the capital
utilized by the local development corporation, to
attract private capital to be combined with state
grants to accumulate a sizeable amount of capital. He
said HB 577 had also taken the White Decision in
consideration, and addressed the specific issues within
the Decision. He said HB 577 would benefit all
existing and future organizations in Montana, who were
trying to do economic development, and did not require
any state funding.

Kay Foster said they supported the comments made by Mr.
Cumin, and said she felt expansion of more cooperation
between local government and local government funding
entities would lead to more economic development.

Grace Edwards stated that Mr. Cumin was their consultant,
and he was speaking for them, and Yellowstone County
supported the bill.

Shelly Lane said the mayor and city commissioner pledged
their support to economic development, and recognized
the important role that development corporations could
play in the area. She said that allowing development
corporations to borrow from municipal agencies or
authorities was viewed by the commission, as a positive
change. She said the city urged them to support HB
577.

Questions From Committee Members: Senator Williams asked if
the passage of both bills would allow levying of the
two mills, to be put into the port authority to loan
money to the development corporations? Cal Cumin said
he didn't think you would want to put all of the money
into a local development corporation, because it may be
looked at as unfunded financing.




SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
March 14, 1989
Page 12 of 16

Senator Williams asked if there was a need for matching
funds within the development corporation, in order to
receive money from the port authority? Mr. Cumin said
there was no provision for that. He said the purpose
was to pool money from all available sources.

Chairman Thayer asked why the White Decision was mentioned
in both of these bills? He said the Decision dealt
with bonding, and there was no bonding involved in
these bills. Cal Cumin said there was an exception to
the authority's borrowing capacity, and that was for
providing financial support of private organizations
through the issuing of bonds. He stated that tax
levied money could not be invested in private
development activity, and that was what the White
Decision had dealt with. He said that was why the
redundant language had to be cleared up, so that the
bond council would not have a question as to the
meaning.

Chairman Thayer asked if there would be a test case for both
of these pieces of legislation? He said that if you
had bonds, there had to be a test case. Cal Cumin said
they did not have any plans to do that, because with
directors, that could be avoided.

Closing by Sponsor: Representative Simon thanked them for a
good hearing, and said he appreciated the proponents
support. He said they were trying to supply the
necessary tools to create jobs in Montana. He said
they would appreciate their favorable support, and
perhaps Senator McLane would carry the bill on the
Senate floor.

DISPOSITION OF HOUSE BILL 577

Discussion: None

Amendments and Votes: None

Recommendation and Vote: Senator Noble made a motion HB 577
BE CONCURRED IN. Senator Boylan seconded the motion.
The motion Carried Unanimously. Senator Mclane carried
the bill on the Senate floor.

HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 591

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor:
Representative Phillips, House District 33, said HB 591
would allow the child support division to exchange




List

SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
March 14, 1989
Page 13 of 16

debtor information with the credit reporting agencies.
He said there was already existing law, but HB 591 was
for the purpose of streamlining that law. He stated
that current technology was available to exchange
electronic tapes of information, and the idea was to
tighten control on those not paying their child or
spouse support. He said it was designed to allow the
department of revenue to develop procedures for making
support debt information available to consumer credit
reporting agencies. He said the intent was for the
department to provide such information to agencies, for
the protection of business and financial institutions.

of Testifving Proponents and What Group They Represent:

List

Darrell Micklewright - President, Associated Credit
Bureaus of Montana

John Cameron - Board Member, Associated Credit Bureaus
of Montana

Charles Brooks - Executive Vice President, Montana
Retail Association

of Testifying Opponents and What Group They Represent:

None

Testimony: Darrell Micklewright said they represented

John

virtually all of the credit reporting agencies in
Montana. He said that even though there was an
existing law, HB 591 would enhance the credit reporting
files, and would better enable financial institutions
to make decisions in extending credit. He said the law
also outlined another step to the reverification
process, which would further assure against
misinformation going to credit reporting agencies.

Cameron said he was also in favor of HB 591, because it
would help credit grantors make their credit decisions,
and it would help collect additional revenue in child
support. He said that presently child support
information could be manually picked up at the county
level, by various credit reporting agencies throughout
Montana. He said that by using the magnetic tapes to
report directly to the credit reporting agencies, the
information would go on the individual's credit file,
and could be used throughout the country. He said
other states were beginning the use of this system, and
noting an increase of collected revenues. He said that
presently the child support division was reporting
approximately 9,000 delinquent cases, and that
represented an excess of $4,000,000.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
March 14, 1989
Page 14 of 16

Charles Brooks said they believed HB 591 would give
protection to commercial lenders and retailers, by
insuring that all of the customer's financial
obligations were considered. He said they urged
support of the bill.

Questions From Committee Members: Chairman Thayer asked if
the bill had originated from the credit people, or the
child support division? Representative Phillips said
it had been a combination of both. He said the child
support division had not testified, but they had an
attorney present to answer any questions.

Closing by Sponsor: Representative Phillips said there
hadn't been any opposition to the bill. He stated that
he had asked for a safeguard amendment in the House
committee, which required the child support division to
report a paid up debt within thirty days. He said that
since Senator Noble was a lender at times, he might
carry the bill on the Senate floor. '

DISPOSITION OF HOUSE BILL 591

Discussion: None

Amendments and Votes: None

Recommendation and Vote: Senator Noble made a motion HB 591
BE CONCURRED IN. Senator Meyer seconded the motion.
The motion Carried Unanimously. Senator Noble carried
the bill on the Senate floor.

DISPOSITION OF HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION 5

Discussion: Senator Lynch said the insurance people stated
this didn't amount to much, but he said they were the
biggest business in the country. He said that he
couldn't see why they were so upset by a letter, which
was all a resolution was. He said he continually heard
complaints from his constituents, regarding insurance
monopolies, the liability crisis, and he thought it was
a good resolution.

Senator Noble said the rate increase in the commercial
insurance market has forced them to study their
coverage, and clean up unneeded policy inclusions. He
said they were now paying less, through their study
efforts, and through regular competitive bidding by



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
March 14, 1989
Page 15 of 16

insurance companies. than they had been paying five
years ago. He said the commercial area was now very
competitive, and he felt good about what he had found
within that portion of the industry. He thought maybe
those who were complaining, should do more homework on
the coverage they had.

Senator Williams asked if the control should be kept on a
state level? Senator Noble said he definitely thought
they should, and opposed the resolution. He said he
favored the state setting the policy, and he would hate
to see the agency that could develop with federal
control.

Senator Lynch said he felt we were easy picking to the big
insurance companies. He said their volume of business,
and margin of profit was so great that the state had no
means of controlling that size of industry. He said he
thought it was a good idea, and even though a
resolution may not accomplish anything, it would show
their concern.

Chairman Thayer said he was going to vote against the
measure, because he thought it was a philosophical
thing. He said he thought state government interfered
too much in the lives of local people and government.
He said he felt the control should always be kept at
the lowest level of government that was possible. He
stated that this was one area where the state had that
control, and he also felt there had been a significant
number of regulatory bills passed on the insurance
industry. He said he agreed with Representative
Bardanouve that the insurance industry had better clean
up their industry, but portions of the wording in HJR 5
bothered him.

Senator Boylan said he was going to vote against the
resolution, because of the mandatory insurances that
were already required, and this would play to the same
end.

Senator Hager said he was going to speak against the
resolution, because his experience of dealing with the
federal government on other issues had not been that
productive. He said that if you had a problem with
insurance in Montana, you were able to call the
insurance department and get help, but he thought that
would change if you were making inquiries of the
federal government.

Senator Noble asked if federal enactment of this legislation
would eliminate the state insurance commissioner's



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
March 14, 1989
Page 16 of 16

position? Kathy Anderson said it would not entirely
eliminate it, but she would say that it would probably
limit the staff.

Senator Williams said he thought it would tend to put
everyone on the same level, and cut some of the
comparison problems they were always hearing.

Senator Weeding said that even though he agreed with keeping
local control, he was going to vote for the motion. He
said he wondered just how much the insurance
commissioner got from the insurance companies. He said
he didn't feel the insurance department had the
authority to affect any changes in the companies
policies.

Amendments and Votes: None

Recommendation and Vote: Senator Noble made a motion HJR 5
BE NOT CONCURRED IN. Senator Meyer seconded the
motion.

Senator Lynch made a substitute motion that HJR 5 BE
CONCURRED IN. The motion failed, with Senator Meyer,
Senator Boylan, Senator Noble, Senator Hager, Senator
McLane, and Senator Thayer opposing the motion.

Senator Lynch requested a minority report so that there
would be a discussion on the Senate floor.

Action reverted back to Senator Noble's original motion to
BE NOT CONCURRED IN. The motion Carried, with Senator
Williams, Senator Weeding, and Senator Lynch opposing
the motion. Senator Thayer carried the majority
report, and Senator Lynch carried the minority report
on the Senate floor.

ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment At: 11:34 a.m.

GT/ct



- ROLL CALL
BUSINESS & INDUSTRY (COMMITTEE

DATEJ i

51st LEGISLATIVE SESSION 1989

NAME PRESENT .| ABSENT EXCUSED

SENATOR DARRYI, MEYER

SENATOR _PAUL BOYLAN

SENATOR JERRY NOBLE

SENATOR BOB WILILIAMS

SENATOR TOM HAGER

SENATOR HARRY MC LANE

SENATOR CECIL WEEDING

SENATOR JOHN"J.D."LYNCH

A R RR

SENATOR _GENE THAYER

Each day attach to minutes.



SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

Harch 14, 1989

HR. PRESIDENT:

We, your committee on Business and Industry, having had under
coneiderstion HB 3t5 (third reading copy ~-- blue), respectfully
report that HB 355 be concurred in.

Sponsoer: Cohen {(Crippen)

BE CONCURRED IN eyl

Yy

e ; /-—'—-‘A”/
Signed: ” - ,f"’zﬂ/7 SV s

Gene Thayé%, Chairman

scrhb3%%.314



SENATE STANDING COMMITYEE REPORY

March 14, 1989
MR. PRESIDENT: :
We, your committee on Business and Industry,
coencidoration HB 591

(third reading copy --
report that HS 591 be concurred in.

having had under
blue), respectfully

Sponsor:

Fhillips (Noble)

BE CONCURRED IN
oy

Signedgw,'w

SCRHB591.214



SENATE STANDING COMMIYTEE REPORT

Harch 14, 1989

HR. PRESIDERNT:

We, your committee on Businese and Industry, haviang had under
consgideration HB 577 (third reading copy ~- blue), respectfully
report that HB 577 be concurred in. ‘

Sponsor: Simon {(Mclane}

BE CONCURRED IN - s

Gene Thayer, Chairman

64
‘*15/‘51,.
o’

’

scrhbh577.314



SENATE STARDIRG COMMITTEE REPORT

Harch 14, 1989

MR. PRESIDENT:

We, your committee on Buginess and Industry, having had under
congideration HIJR 5 (third reading copy -- blue), respectfully
report that HIR 5 be not concurred in.

Sponsor: Bgrdanouve (Thayer)

. -~
x‘/ . ’ o -~
7 ) enator Heyer
. ) ) . i . J ;; j;
! \\ ' \ S t
S _,\ 1 N TN }\’ =
g { A . T ‘ % "* £
V%[‘ A ‘Lj C‘j J L \\"‘""ua::‘-r:// e i 7 F\
] / Senator Koble T T e g/pator Boylan
l ' ."; : i —
W \ o
R /447/‘% '
' -genhator McLane enator Hager
HAJORITY REPORT
BE ROY CONCURRED IN :
r Siqnedw;nf

o

scrhires.314



SENATE STARDING COMHMITYER REPORT

March 14, 1989

MR. PRESIDENT:

We, vour committee on Businegsg and Industry, having had under
consideration HIJR 5 (third reading copy ~-- blue), respectfully
report that HIJR S be concurred in.

‘Sponsor: Bardanouve (Lynch)

f e
/ / o/ _—
R EAT— /}i PO SRS L ’;
Senator Weeding

4

v Senétor Williams

¥
Y

HINORITY REPORT
BE CONCURRED IN

winyphi%. 314



7t
SENATE BUS:N.3S & THoJSTWY H R 3%5
EXHIBIT NO._ b o= /
DATE \.7/‘//?7 I z
BILL No._zz_ﬁ}.féié;

MEMORANDUM

AFRICAN DEVELOPMENT BANK STATE
LEGISLATIVE PROGRAM - MONTANA

I. Background

The African Development Bank ("the Bank") is current-
ly seeking the enactment of legislation, where necessary,
which would permit state-requlated banks, insurance compa-
nies, fiduciaries and public employee retirement systems to
invest in Bank obligations if they choose to do so. Several
years ago, largely through the joint efforts of the ‘
Congressional Black Caucus and the Reagan Administration, %
Congress enacted Title XIII of P.L. 97-35 authorizing United
States membership and financial participation in the Bank,
which was initially created in 1964 and until 1982 limited
its membership to African countries. Today, the Bank's mem-
bership includes all African nations except for South Africa,
plus the Governments of the United States, Canada, Japan and
Western Europe.

The Bank, a principal source of financing for
economic development projects on the African continent, funds
these projects through the sale of its obligations in the
world’s capital markets. As with the International Bank for
Reconstruction and 'evelopment (World Bank), the
Inter-American Development Bank and the Asian Development
Bank, investments in African Development Bank securities by
the state-requlated institutions described above generally
require either state legislation or administrative agency
rulings prior to the time such securities can be marketed in
a particular state. P.L. 97-35 referred to above authorized

federally regulated financial institutions to invest in such
securities.

Since initiating state legislation activities several
years ago, the Bank has obtained passage of legislation or
secured comparable administrative agency rules ??alifying its
securities for investments in forty-two states.:

1/ These incluc> Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas,
California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida,
Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas,
Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,
Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Nebraska, Nevada,
New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, Ohio,
Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Tennessee,
Texas, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia and Wisconsin.




Cy. */
3/ /¢S

Bills are also pending in additional states, while others
have laws which already permit such investments under a
"prudent investor" standard. It should be noted that each
state has its own particular laws applicable to state-

regulated institutional investors and no two states are alike
in this regard.

The Bank entered the United States capital market for
the first time in the Fall of 1985 and most recently in early
November 1987 with highly successful bond issues. The three
principal American bond rating services have given its bonds
AAA, AAA and AA ratings, which makes this type of investment
quite attractive once a requlated investor receives
appropriate legal authorization. 1In order to assure a
successful United States market presence, the Bank is seeking
enactment of legislation in a number of additional states,
including Montana, to obtain this authorization.

II. Specific leqgislation Needs in Montana

A review of the applicable Montana laws indicates a
need for amending only one section of the Montana Code
Annotated to gain investment authorization for state-
regulated insurance companies. This involves merely adding
the name of the African Development Bank to that of the
International Bank for Reconstruction and Development (World
Bank), whose obligations are already eliigible for these
investments. Other regulated investors apparently already

have the necessary authority without the need for statutory
change.

Based upon experience to date in other states, this
legislation should be completely noncontroversial. President
Reagan and the U.S. Treasury Department have actively
supported efforts to get this legislation enacted, as have
many Black political leaders around the country. Because of
the high Bank securities ratings, prospective investors also
support it since this increases their high-yield, low-risk
portfolio options and provides them an opportunity to make
both profitable and socially worthwhile investments.
Finally, since the Bank is the major source of foreign
exchange financing for transactions in or with Africa,
American exporters to that continent, rarticularly in the

agricultural sector, have ampl: incentive to support the
Bank's financial success.

Prepared November 1988 by:

David Aronofsky, Esq.

U.S. Legal Counsel, African Development Bank
Arent, Fox, Kintner, Plotkin & Kahn

1050 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20036-5339

202-857-6054



Ex
3135

THE SECRETARY OF THE TREASURY
WASHINGTON

121986

-

- e
hal A
Dear Governor Schwinden:

I am writing in support of the African Development Bank’'s efforts
to obtain the qualification of its obligations in the State of
Montana for investment by certain state-regulated institutions.

The African Development Bank was established as a multilateral
development bank in 1963 to foster econcmic and social develop-
ment of its African members individually and through regional
cooperation. In addition to all independent African countries
except for South Africa, the Bank’s membership now includes the
United States, as well as the countries of Western Europe, Japan
and other developed nations. The African Development Bank is
patterned after the International Bank for Reconstruction and
Development (World Bank), the Inter-American Development Bank and
the Asian Development Bank, in that they all make extensive use
of the world’s capital markets through the sale of their highly
rated bonds and other obligations to obtain funds for development
lending activities. A substantial percentage of such funds
finances the purchase of American goods and services used in
critical development projects. This in turn enables American
businesses and academic institutions to participate directly in
these activities, to the benefit of all concerned.

I would appreciate your State taking the necessary steps to
have the African Development Bank receive at least as fav-rable
treatment under the laws of Montana as is currently accorded

to one or more of the other multilateral development banks

with respect to the qualification of the Bank'’s securities for
purchase by state chartered banks, savings and loan associations,
insurance companies, public employee retirement systems and any
special statutory or constitutional funds. At least 34 states
have already wholly or partially accorded such treatment to the
African Development Bank through enactment of legislation or,
where appropriate, administrative agency rulings. I anticipate
that the Bank will be in touch with you through its American
legal counsel to present detailed legislative proposals.

Sincerely,

LNy , LLL-
James A. Baker, I1I1I

The Honorable Ted Schwinden
Governor, State of Montana
Helena, MT 59620

cc: The Honorable Bill Norman
The Honorable Robert L. Marks



Ex. #
/(37

THE SECRETARY OF THE TREASURY
WASHINGTON

FEB 12 1368

Dear Mr. Norman:

I am writing in support of the African Development Bank’s efforts
to obtain the qualification of its obligations in the State of
Montana for investment by certain state-regqulated institutions.

The African Development Bank was established as a multilateral
development bank in 1963 to foster economic and social develop-
ment of its African members individually and through regional
cooperation. In addition to all independent African countries
except for South Africa, the Bank’s membership now includes the
United States, as well as the countries of Western Europe, Japan
and other developed nations. The African Development Bank is
patterned after the International Bank for Reconstruction and
Development (World Bank), the Inter-American Development Bank and
the Asian Development Bank, in that they all make extensive use
of the world’s capital markets through the sale of their highly
rated bonds and other obligations to obtain funds for development
lending activities. A substantial percentage of such funds
finances the purchase of American goods and services used in
critical development projects. This in turn enables American
businesses and academic institutions to participate directly in
these activities, to the benefit of all concerned.

I would appreciate your State taking the necessary steps to
have the African Development Bank receive at least as favorable
treatment under the laws of Montana as is currently accorded

to one or more of the other multilateral development banks

with respect to the qualification of the Bank’s securities for
purchase by state chartered banks, savings and loan associations,
insurance companies, public employee retirement systems and any
special statutory or constitutional funds. At least 34 states
have already wholly or partially accorded such treatment to the
African Development Bank through enactment of legislation or,
where appropriate, administrative agency rulings. I anticipate
that the Bank will be in touch with you through its American
legal counsel to present detailed legislative proposals.

Sincerely,

P L
James A. Baker, III

The Honorable Bill Norman
President, Montana Senate
Helena, MT ©55620

cc: The Honorable Ted Schwinden
The Honorable Robert L. Marks



€y,
3-/4/—?7

THE SECRETARY OF THE TREASURY
WASHINGTON

FEE ¢ "BRG

-}

O,

o

Dear Mr. Marks:

I am writing in support of the African Development Bank’s efforts
to obtain the qualification of its obligations in the State of
Montana for investment by certain state-regulated institutions.

The African Development Bank was established as a multilateral
development bank in 1963 to foster economic and social develop-
ment of its African members individually and through regional
cooperation. In addition to all independent African countries
except for South Africa, the Bank’s membership now includes the
United States, as well as the countries of Western Europe, Japan
and other developed nations. The African Development Bank is
patterned after the International Bank for Reconstruction and
Development (World Bank), the Inter-American Development Bank and
the Asian Development Bank, in that they all make extensive use
of the world’s capital markets through the sale of their highly
rated bonds and other obligations to obtain funds for development
lending activities. A substantial percentage of such funds
finances the purchase of American goods and services used in
critical development projects. This in turn enables American
businesses and academic institutions to participate directly in
these activities, to the benefit of all concerned.

I would appreciate your State taking the necessary steps to
have the African Development Bank receive at least as favorable
treatment under the laws of Montana as is currently accorded to
one or more of the other multilateral development banks with
respect to the qualification of the Bank'’s securities for
purchase by state chartered banks, savings and loan associations,
insurance companies, public employee retirement systems and any
special statutory or constitutional funds. At least 34 states
have already wholly or partially accorded such treatment to the
African Development Bank through enactment of legislation or,
where appropriate, administrative agency rulings. I anticipate
that the Bank will be in touch with you through its American
legal counsel to present detailed legislative proposals.

Sincerely,

s di}’;:if:4(:;/—41‘~

James A. Baker, III

The Honorable Robert L. Marks

Speaker, Montana House of
Representatives

Helena, MT 59620

cc: The Honorable Ted Schwinden
The Honorable Bill Norman



FORBES MAGAZIN

-------------- DEZCEMBER 14,

1987

Family fun

uarrels are as old as families.

“You're supposed to keep things
like this inside the house,’” says Lau-
rence Pnce, 41, and he should know.
Last month, in the latest move 1n a
two-year legal battle, Laurence Pnice
sued Sol Price, his father, retailing
innovator and founder of the $3.3 bil-
lion {fiscal 1987 revenues} Price Club
chain of discount warehouses, along
with his brother Robert and the Price
Club, for $100 mllion.

Laurence says the trouble began
brewing in 1976, when the chain was
just getrng started. ‘1 was just too
independent,”’ says Laurence. “We
were all in the same office and things
got very difficuit. [ thought the best
thing was to leave and start my own
business.”

Sal helped his son to open up tire-
mountng stores adjacent to the Pnce
warehouses. At $4.25 a ure, that
doesn’t sound like much, but Price
sells a lot of ures. Laurence says the
business did $5.2 mullion in sales in
1985. “The bigger 1t got,”” says Lau-
rence, ‘‘the worse my relationship
with my father got.”

That relationship reached its nadir
when Laurence left his wife in the
early 1980s. Says Laurence: Sol or-
dered him not to move near her home

Jim Menoenral

PHE 5, Wiy aend
RGRAL R SO T T E 4

Sol's son, Laurence Price
Suing Dad for $ 100 million.

and to give his wife custody of the two
kids. When the boys moved in with
Dad, Sol told Laurence to send them
back. He refused to obey, and his fa-
ther retaliated by grabbing control of
the tire business. After all, Sol sull
held the lease on the stores.

Laurence sued. First, father and son
tried to settle their disputes in arbitra-
tion. Earlier this year Laurence got a
$3.7 million arbitration award, but he
considers that more of a defeat than a
victory, considering taxes, the busi-
ness debts he has to pay, lawyer bills
and some damages. Now his lawyer,
mighty Marvin Mitchelson of pali-
mony fame, is asking for additional
money for Laurence’s suffenng. (Dare
we call 1t solimony?)

What does Dad have to say? The
company lawyer says Sol will do his
talking in court.—Jerry Flint

Out of Africa

F or Babacar N'Diaye {pronounced
en-ja1), the stock market crash
couldn’t have come at a better ume.
Just as the Dow dropped 508 points on
Oct. 19, N'Diaye and his staif at the
African Development Bank (assets,
$18 billion] were readying a $200 mul-
lion bond offer. With U.S. investors

" suddenly scrambling for safety and

high yields, the bonds sold as fast as
Coca-Cola 1n Khartoum.

The ADB bonds, secured by the
bank’s 75 member nauons, were sold

‘through lead underwnter Kidder, Pea-

body. Some were sold in denomina-
tions as small as $1,000. The selling
pitch? A 10% coupon and a triple-A
rating from Moody’s.

“The stock market shock, if 1: leads
to worldwide economic slowaown,
could eventually affect Afncan coun-
tnies,”’ says N'Diaye, 51-year-old pres-
ident of the ADB. "But for now the
slowdown seems to be keeping the
level of interest rates low, and that
helps Africa’s indebted countnes.”

Amencans don’t hear much about
Afnca’s debt cnisis. That's largely be-
cause commercial banks hold less
than 40% of Africa’s foreign debt, as
agawnst nearly 70% of Laun Amen-
ca’s. The bulk of Atrican debt. by con-

African banker Babacar N Diave
Benefiting from Black Monday.

trast, 1s on the books of a handful of
otficial lenders, such as the Afncan
Development Bank, the World Bank
and foreign governments.

That could prove an advantage.
N'Diaye 15 currently crafting his own
debt-relief plan, calling for much of
Afnca’s $160 billion foreign debt to be
collaterahized into long-term bonds
that could be sold, to the public or
traded among institutional investors.
Arranging the bond program with
Afnca’s handful of major creditors
will be a lot easier than getung a simi-
lar agreement from the 500 or so com-
mercial banks with loans out to Laun
Amenca. Moreover, N'Diaye has fig-
ured out that what prnivate investors
want 1s a solid rating and a fat re-
tum.—kEdwin A. Finn Jr.

Will Britannia rule?

B abacai N'Diaye 1sn't the only one
reaping benefits from Black Mon-
day. David Snell, finance director of
the Briush Royal Mint, couldn’t be
happier about the weakening stock
market. Snell, 47, was in Los Angeles
and New York City early last month
to launch the mint’s new gold coin,
the Br.ranma. Snell hopes shaken in-
vestors will put more of their assets in
gold—coins 1n parucular.

Britain 1s no newcomer to the mar-
ket. Its gold sovereign, first minted in
1489, was the world’s most widely
held gold coin unul the late 1960s.
Then South Afnca’s Krugerrand,
manted In a convenient one-ounce
weight, came along. The traditional
sovereign, a tedious .2354 ounces,
makes quick calculations of value dif-
ficult. The new Britannia will weigh
in at one, one-half, one-quarter and



vEw

VIKA

SIMED, MUINUAY, UL LUBE 1V, 1700

-

LI

Cd

oo

&

s

uwan Goidenbery

is a current
investment
cars, but the
Jt by 1991,
murmn tax —
aductions or
50 do weil by
se accelerat-
ff said. That
. i they are
UNIMUm tax
‘mail rate of

/ of these in-
shouid do so
h 10 lock in
- might con-
against the
hat one also
10ns against

iwning Fed-
>vilable, re-
gn rhetoric.
take the In-
historically

cwonaes Others gisagee
ERRma tax poheyvan J9RY s going 1o be o back-
herner assue”” sad Donaid H Siraszherm. chief
ceonomist for Mernilt Lynch & Company, cven
though “the budgel and trade deficits are troubiing
to economusts. ™

“We're hikely to end up with higher taxes down
the road. but not immediateiy,’* he said. Sume form
of energy tax is likely, he suggests, and eventuaily
a vaive-added tax could be imposed. If income tax
rates are raised, then preferenual treatment for
capial gains 1s "'not unreasonable,”” he said. But
with a new Administration and a new Congress due
to take office, he does not cxpect the tax rates 1o be
changed in }989.

Mr. Straszheim sees a2 modest rccession and
lower interest rates for the second half of 1989 f
that forecast 1s accurate, 1t would argue against
making tax-driven sales of bonds now, because
bond prices would rise if rates fell. One strategy,
though, would be to seli bonds on which one has a
loss and replace them with simiiar securities.

Vern Martens, vice president of Mernli Lynch
Tax Advisory, noted that if there 1s no change in
tax rates next year, “‘taxpayers wili pay lower
taxes because of indexing for inflation.”” Neverthe-
less, he said. “"people are suil looking for some-
thing that wili provide a tax break.”

The most ponular tax-exempt investments are
municipal bonds, although certain municipal bonds
are subject (o the alternative mimimum tax. These
laiter bonds pay shihtly higher rates and thus are
attractive to investors who are not habic for the al-
ternative mimamum tax.

Mr. Martens offered these additional possibil-
mes for reducing taxes:

YRehabiitation credits for low-income housing
can cut taxes by up 10 $7,000.

Y Tax-deferred annuities can be atiractive for re-
tirement plans.

!By switching from money market funds 1o cer-
tificates of deposit or Treasury tills or notes, 1n-
vestors can defer income inio fuiure years. A
swich in Ociober, however, will only reduce 1988
nterestincome by 25 percent.

1dis’ Challenge to OPEC

1From First Business Page

els a day, from around 4.3
arrels a day a month ago.
ficials said their current
was 10 keep their production
protect their share of the
varket agamnst other pro-
1at are discounting their oil
easmg praduction to secure

iles.

il industr'r officials said that
wuld  substanually
overall O 2EC ceihing, brning-
iser 10 1Y% million barrels a
4 nuthon barrels above the
taota Fae lapher cething

posal

o — L

manently Jower o1} prices.

_One industry expert said the tenta-
tive proposal depended upon a com-
promise between iraq and iran under
which the countries would agree to
equal production shares of 2.5 miliion
barrels a day each. Iraq 1s now
producing about 2.7 rmitlion barrels a
day, while Iran's output 1s just below
3 million barreis s day.

Under the new proposal, OPEC
would also agree to iower the official
price it has used as a yardstick, 10
closer t0$15 a barrel, from §18.

But OPEC officiais and oil analysts
fear that unul an agreement 1s
reached. a further sieep drop in osl
prives v g eal posaimiity, bringing

B L O B DeTRIANS

' o,

——n L LAES

BvCLYDE . FARNSWORTH

Spwri sl v The ew Yor b Times

WASHINGTON, Oct. 9 — Although
the market for exports to cash-
sirapped developing countries has
fallen strikingly 1n the past decade,
third-world projects financed by the

internauional deveiopment banks
have created a boorning market for
anarray of products.

Under their crushing debt burden,
deveioping countries, which normally
buy about a third of all American ex-
ports, cut purchases from the United
States by 13 percent since 1981, to
$82.7 billion in 1987.

But in the same period, American
companies doubied, to $2.1 bithon a
year, their sales of items needed for
projects financed by the four leading
deveiopment banks — the Worid
Bank, the Inter-American Deveiop-
ment Bank, the African Development
Bank and the Asian Deveiopment
Bank.

The market created by the develop-
ment banks includes power genera-
tors, water pumps, lrucks, tractors,
dnilhng rnigs, irngation equipment,
farm implements, telecommumica-
tions equipment, pesucides, seeds
and schoolbooks.

In the past five years, the World
Bank and the three regoonal institu-
uons have disbursed $76 bilhon to
business contractors, chrefly in the in-
dustnial countrnies, Lo support projects
in more than J00 deveioping coun-
tries, according o a recent report by
Development Bank Associates Inc., a
research group based in Washingion.

Chances are that future disburse-
ments will be even greater, following
recent Congressional action authoriz-
INg American parucipation in a 875
biihon increase 1n the resources of the
World Bank, nearly doubhing s capr-
tal. A Jarge increase 1n funds for the
Inter-Amenican Development Bank 1s
likely 10 be approved in the next {ew
months as well.

The development banks have
created an enormous markel,” said
Dawvid A. Raymond, director of inter-
nationai programs for the Enserch
Corporation of Dallas, a diversified
energy operator which aggressively
pursues World Bank contracts. 'l
1sn't an easy business and there's
more competition than cver. But it
pays hard currency on projects
throughout the world.”

Despite the numbers, analysts here
note that American bidders hke En-
serch are stiil relatively few.

‘‘Many business executives do not

~=-=-OCTOBER 10, I9g7

Third World Projects 7 7‘35
Create a New Market

-y

The development
banks are bringing
about a boom for
many products.

know about the bidding process,” the
United States Chamber of Commerce
said in 2 special study of the market
published 1wo years ago. “Others
fear redtape.”

Development Bank Associates said
in a recent report, A Practicai Guide
to the Develjopment Bank Business,”
that less than 3 percent of United
States exporters are actively en-
gaged in marketing products for such
projects.

The lack of interest has hil the
pockeibook. Even as the United
States has strikingly increased ex.
poris 1o the develjopment-bank mar-
ket, it has been josing market share
to s pnncipai commercial nvals —
West Germany and Japan. .

By far the biggest of the develop-
ment insututions, the Worid Bank
committed $17.7 in 1987 to expand
power distribution in Argentina, build
irrigation works n Belize, expand
technical education in Braz and o
aid scores of olher programs. Com-
mitments by the three regronai insti-
tutions towsied §7 billion, bringing the
totai for the four 10 $24.7 bilhon.

The commiments become actual
disbursements as the muiuyear
projects reach varving stages of com-
pietion needing addityonal equipment
and supplhes. o

Most of the contracts are reiatively
small — in the range of $10,000 10
$50.000. In a recent year, 65 percent of
all equipment contracts and 55 per-
cent of all consultancy contracts on
World Bank projects were for less
than $50.000, according to the Devel-
opment Bank Associates study.

Over the same period there were
2.000 payments by the World Bank ol
more than $1 million.

;
5
%
%

The development-bank business 1s
confined 10 deveioping Iountries,
which inciudes nearly all countries
with per-capita yearly income of less
than $3,000. These include such gianis
as China and india and such tiny is-
land states as Kiribati and Vanatu.
The markel also inciudes some East
bloc countnes like Hungary and Po-
tand.

Pillsbury Sued Over Offer

ob san

fort 1o protect the interests of the

Sy




Ty, #/

6087

Fedaral Rewster Presidential Documents 3-/4-P5

Vol 48. No 25

Thursday Fehsian 10 iRy f

—— et e+ e

Tile 3-- Txecuuve Order 12463 of February 8, 1983

"'he Presicent African Development Bank

By the authority vested in me as President by the Constitution and statutes of
the United States of America, including Saction 1 of the International Organi-
cations Immanities Act [2 US.C. 288). Reorganization Plan No. 4 of 1965, and
the African Development Bank Act (22 U.S.C. 290i), and in order to facilitate
United States participation in the Afncan Development Bank. it is hereby
ordered as follows: Lo~

Sectiou 1. The African Developmrent Bank, in which the United Stetes partici-
pates pursuant to Sections 1332-1342 of Public Law 87-35 end the Agrecment
Establishing the African Development Bank. is hereby designated as a public
international organization entitled to enjuv the privileges, exemptions, and
imnmunities cunferred by the International O:ganizations Immunities Act. This
designation is not inlended to shridge in any respect the privileges and
immunities which such organization Lias acquired or may scquire by treaty or
Congressional action. This designation shall not affect in any way the applica-
bility of Secticn 1 of Arucle 52 of the Agreemert. Article 57 of such Agreement
or the Declaration made by the United States pursuant to Article 64 of the
Agreement.

Sec. 2. Executive Order No. 11269, as amended, is further emcnded by deleting
“and African Development Fund” and adding ", African Development Fund,
and African Development Bank” in Sections 2(c). 3(d) and 7. respectively.

Sec. 3. The functions vested in the President by Sections 1333(c}. 1334, 1338(a)
and 1341(b) of Public Law 97-35 (22 U.S.C. 290i~1(c). 290i-2, 29Ci-6{a). end
290i-8(b)) ur: deiegated to the Secretary of the Treasury.

(2 s (e

- ' THE WHITE HOUSE.
. - Fehiruary 8, 1983.

PR Doc. 500084
Filed 3~6-43. 1190 sm}
Riliing code NOS-Ai-bd .
’ Lditoris| Note. i"re President's remarks on sigiing EO 12403. and s letier 1o the President of the

Afncau Development Bank on U.S. memberchip i the Bank. both dated Freb. 8. 1883, are printed in
the Weekly Conipilation of Presidential Documents {vol. 18, no. 8)




——— e amem ciame - -
e P aar  cnr encass

Zize of tie Poess SecTwtary

ST THRClATE AR.8a38 TepIiATY 8, .382

REMARKS CF TEEZ PRESITENT
IN CZREMONY MARXING U.S. MEMBERSHIZ
IV AFRICTAN DEVELCOPMENT BANK

The Stats Dizing Roem

1:51 P.M. EST

THEXZ PRESICENT: VYour Zxcsllancies, ?residant Mung 'Casa
SecTetary Regan and meambers of =he Coagreass and distooguisited
guests, coe of the great pleasurss of thisg offics is 2hat I cifzan
Save a chancs o do scmetiing unabasbhedly positive = zatuse.
And I'm pleased to say that what we'rs about o do offars suc:z
an oppersunity.

Today we mark the zev American par=aership, as I'=
sures Secrestary Regan bhas told you, with tha pecple ¢f AlZiza
through our accsptancs ¢f aaxbership in ths African Levelocmens
Bank.

We taka tha stap purpcsaiully and by it we undarscse
our cozmitmant to African groweh.

T™he Onited Statas bhas always takan a farsightad view
to asaist the groweh of developing naticns. At the Cancun Summict
in October of-'1]l, the United States laid out a broad-based program
of trada, investmant and aid to seet tha diverse needs cf the
daveloping cocuntries. Last year, we put this approach ints practics
in cur Caribbean Basin Initiative for the daveloping ccuntries of
the Caribbean and Cantral America. And with this step today, the
Coited Statss Zsackas cut %o its daveloping nation partaers iz
Africa. )

The Onited Statss and the African CDuvelopment Bank
are zot sav frisgnds by any msans. Sincs '68, the United Statss
bas provided technical assistance to the bank through the Agency
of Intsraaticnal Developmant. And since "76, wa've channsled pars
of cur davelopment assistance to Africa through the bank's af-
filiactas — or affiliates, I should say, of the AfTican Develcp-
sant Pund. '

And now, by cpening its memberskip to the mon-
African countries, the African Development Bank bhas given us
the opportunity for even closar cooperaticn. I'm happy to say
ve accapt the iavitaticn and stand ready to do our share.

We'ze painfully awvare that Africa's eccnocmic develeop~
ment i3 encountering difficult chstacles. As the leadsr = the
causae of the ProgTass, the African Develcpment Bank group along
with other assistancs organizations zust strive for more eflsctive
uss of tha limitsd davelcpmant funds.

The African goverzments who carry the heaviast
responsidbility for thesir own domastic economy =—— I eCORCRIC
copditions

L
i

§
i



- €x. ""}
3//‘//;7

TEST TUTIYUSR 4 SSuURE, STOWIS=ITLEnT.L oot 7 SITETASX o o .o
=ace. Ffar cco often, tle CETRITSECSTI ST faTa.sTLST STooT=aas
==tarmise chelr Own DrLVAta S8CIIT --= Z=a 7 <=3 esIE=T-.aAL3 =T
commercial and industsial exzTans.L:In .- Inl7 T see e sTancasis
2 liviag declize in the csunzTias 2=ac 22 =nacx.

I2 the leaders of Adzica’s 332,378 Te9coghLls ts
crizical zrole of privats enTerprise, o8 Tar Tiun exTec:T T share
in much more of the worldwide ecoRemiIs .SSTLTT =oaT We hinK is now
begianing iz this COUNTIY. ARErLIanNS TECSURLI® ICTS tSs specilal
developmant Zeecs and the great potanzia. 32 Adsiza. The
African Develcmment Sank Grour symocl.zas tis dezss=izat.zz of

Tica and the Internaticmal Commun:zy <2 Ssez 2uS3e lmeds and
£S5 achieve that petantial.

We, iz ths Uaicad Stazss, are enthusiastis apcut This
partzership as I rm sure the Secretazy =as =sid you. aAnd we look
forwari to seeing tangible <results fz=m this csoperative and
very special effors.

And now, I am gqoing toO sign a4 lsttar to the
President of the Bank, and I am going t0 sign our Ac=icn Paper.

(The documents are signed. Apviausas.)

‘ There, that makes it absolutsly offizial.
(Applause.)

PRESIDENT MORG'OMBA: Mr. President of the Uniced Stactas
MZ. Secretary of ths Treasury, and the Governer of the African
Development Bank, distinquished Senators and CongTeszmaen, Your
Excsllencias, ladies and gqentlemen, on bebalf of the Bcard of
Goverzors and the Board of Directors of the African Developmant
Bank anc ocn xy own behalf, perzit me %S aciiowledge with sincare
gratitnde the singular bonor you have dons ths Bank and curselvaes
today in deciding to mark the signing of the forzal instrtments
of actession of tha Unitsd Statss to mambership of the African
Develotment Bank with this special caremony.

Mr. Presidant, ths csrsmony we have just withsssed
is significant in many respects. But I thimk it is most obviocusly
significant in that it aarks the clearest commitment of the
govermzant and the pecple of this great countrsy to the davelopzent
cbjectives and aspirations of the African peoplas as callectively
expressed in their institutions that form the African Development
Bank Groun.

Mr. Prasident, we have long had clsar anc cansistent
procf of ths sincarity and svmpathy of the Unitad States toward
these institutions. Your country's assistance both it the focrmal
funds and technical assistanca to the Bank has been a resliable
and invaluable suppPlement to the Bank's own effozts for nearly
as lcong as the Bank has been in existancs. And this notwithstanding
that, for reascns that are now happily historiczal, the United States
could not at that time be a member of the African Develcpzent
Bank.

The same history of great cars and concern is even
more amply evident in the clear leadarship positicn that tle



Ty #/
314135

Ta.:ad States ulTasarved.; iccapted, in tarmy of hooh difwes
csniribuzicns and indisect ass.stancs, whaen it becazme possisle
for this SOUNTTY TS DecTme a4 5Tate Particizant Lo the Afzizan
Cevelcormant Fund a faw veass 1fsar its crsation. . Siz, today
2t 2arks a furzier confismacz.osn of the commitoent of yous cecple,
your governmant, and we I3COSTiIe it as an explicit assuzance
z=at it is a longe-tarm commaT=ent.

And because .:‘3 long-tarm in naturs, it furthar
underscores the concer= =2 tha pecple o: this countxy for t=s
plight of the pecple of Alzizca, which is the chief duty of
the instiTtuticns of tie Jank gToup to help mitigats.

on bebalf of =g governing bodies of the Bank, it
is my sizgular honor and pleasap< duty o wvelcoms the Unizad
Statss Of Anerica tO mamoersnip of the Bank. You will, Mr. President
have, no doubt, have been informed at least in ocutlizne of the
leng periocd of intarmal debats. vhich precedsd the decision of
our governcrs to admit asn-African countries toO membership cf
the Bank. In ths end, what persuaded tham was tie ctonsidaraticn
that non-African ssmbership coculd cTeata an oppersunity on the
coatirsntal level and, wndar their own leadership, £0r a more extansiv
dialogus and partmership between tha two sides in cembatiiag
Afzica's endsmic development problems.

" Mr., Prasidant, iz i{s this opportunity which wa
in the Bank, with the assistancs of countries liks yours, tave
the responsibility to t-anslats into reality. And I am cenvizcsd
that wa will succeed in this andeavor. Therw can be nc doubt zhat
with the matarial and technical rescurces that vill be mads
available to the Bank as tha rasult of this day's work, ics
effsctiveness i3 manning this froantiar and pushing it b;ck is
significantly enhanced.

Xr. Presidant, your decisicz to have present at this
caramony such a distinguished and broadly reprssantative selecticn
of the mambers of ths executive, the legislaturs and the business
and banking organs ol the naticn signifies clearly to all of
us how essential is the participatiocn of all these sectors of the
aaticn before this grsat adventurs in intsrnaticnmal cecp-:at.cn
can beccoe a ::na success.

Allow ma, sir, to address a word of gratitude t2
the many coocarned friends of Africa in the Senats and Concress
whose consistant support for this program over all thess years
has today brought our effores to fruiczion.

Equally, sir, a word of thanks is cue to these tasks
of both of the executive and the legislative who sought tirelessly
and patiently assistad us at all stages of cur presparaticns.

Mr. President, I would on this happy cccasion go
further and take this wonderful opportunity, on bebalf of my
colloaqu.s xyself, the African Developmant Bank, perscnally

0 wish you & belatad Eappy Birthday and sincare good vishes
for health, suctess and God's blessings in your futurs endeavers.

Sir, on ieha’lf of the Boards of Governors and Director
of the Bank gTroup, accept cur 2cst sincsre welcome to the Alrican
Developmant Bank and ocur thanks to you and to the pecple of
your gTrsat ctuatry. (Applausas.)

IXD 2:08 P.M. EST



258190

gy, #/

- i -y =
I Rl BRI > sl

P

3//'//77

Federal Register / Vol. 50. No. 122 / Tuesdav. June 25, 1885 / Rules and Regulations

amount of the initisl payment i1s determined

by appiving the vaiue of the snnuitant's
contract as of the date of anmntization
‘aaiusted for any deducthons) to the annwty
purchase rate for the anmutant's sanuity
opuon, sex. and adjusted age. The specific

ume when the caiculanos wall be made and

tae parucular deductions that wiil be mads st
‘hat time 2iso shouid be disciosed.

Remstrants should discloss that the amount

o1 subsequent annuity payments is

geterzuned by multiplying the sumber of
annuity units credited o &n annuitant's
account by the value of an annuity unit at the
tims of esch payment where (1) the number

of annuity units credited to an annuitant’s
account is determined by dividing the smount
of the first anpuity payment by the vaiue of

an annuity umt at the time of that psyment.
and {2) the vaius of an annuity wnit

to reflect investrent performance of the
underiying portfolic compeny. sdiusted bys
fsctor to nsurslize the assumed investmnent
return. Registrants should disciose any
deductons affecting the amount of annuity .
pavmenta. and. where appiicable. that )
ct.anges 11 Lhe value of an annaty unit reflect
deductions of mortality and expense nak
charges.

Guide 11. Crediting of Contract Values

Item 10 of Form N—¢ requires disclosure
sbout when initial and sabsequent purchase
payments are credited. Section 2{c) of the
1940 Act (35 US.C. 30a~22(c}) and ruls 22¢~1
(17 CFR Z'0.22¢~1) establish standards for
crediting purchase payments for securities of
registered investment companies. However,
the staff has not objectad to disciosure that
an initio/ purchase payment under & vanasble
amnuity contract would be creditsd within
two business days of receipt if the comtrect
application and other secessary informanon
ware compiete us received by the office
issuing the contract and within five business
days of receipt if the spplication and other
information were ibcompiets whea receved.
Remstrants following this practics mast
disclose it and also discioss that. if the imitial
purchase payment is not credited within five
busincss days. the purchase payment will be
immedistely returned unless the prospective
purchaser has besn informed of the dsiay and
specifically requasts that the purchase
payment 0ot be retumed.®

Additionally, registrants should disclose
uny special procedures for crediting initial
purchase payments in the case of incomplese
applications (e.g. allocation of an initial
purchase paymant to the sub-account which
invests in the money market fund if no sub-
account has been specified).

Cuide 12 Automanc Annuity Options

{tem 8 of Form N=4 culls for disclosure
about annuity option choices availabie to a
prospective annuitant and the effect of not
spetifying a choics. Registrants should
disclose any automatic purchase of & fixed
annuity (/.e.. the annuity seiection that wrll be
made by the company if the prospective

¢ The Commusmon proposed codifying these
standards 1n an amendment to ruis 220-) under the
Act. See |a pany Act Rek No.
13013 (May 1. 1984) {49 FR 15320 (May 7. 1984])

snnuitant bas not chosen an opiton). The
staff hus talen the position that sn sutomatic
armunty inrvolving s fixed pay out of amounts
that have saccummuiated on & variable basis
is not consistent with section 27{c}(1) of the
1640 Act (15 US.C. 80e-27(c)(1)) However.
the staff does bot object to an sutomatic
fixed annwty purchase if the oniy options
available under the vanable annuity contract
are fixad anmuties.

[FR Doc. 85-14886 Fllnd 8-24-85% 845 am|

BELIG CODE BYe-4 it

17 CFR PART 233

(Neisese Noa. 33-0880- 34-22158; 39-008;
AFDB-1]

' Mrimary Offerings by the African

Devetopmeant Bank

AGENCY: Securities and Exchange
Commission.

ACTYOK: Final rules.

SUMMARY: The Commission today is ~
adopting & new regulation specifying the
periodic and other reports to be filed
with it by the African Development
Bank. The regulation is virtually
identical 1o the regulstions previously
adopted by the Commission in
connection with primary distributions of
securities issued by the International
Bank for Reconstruction and
Development. the Inter-American
Development Bank and the Asian
Development Bank.

SPYECTIVE DATE: Juna 25, 1985,

POR FURTHER IFORMATION CONTACT:
Carl T. Bodolus. {202) 272-3248. or
Martin L. Meyrowitz, (202) 272-3250.
Office of International Corporate
Finance, Division of Corporation
Finance. Securities and Exchange
Commussion. 450 Fifth Street. NW..
Washington. D.C. 20549.

SUPPLEMENTARY FORMATION: The
Securities and Exchange Commission
(the “Commission™) today adopted rules
and regulstions specifying the periodic
and other reports to be filed with it in
connection with the primury distributicn
of secunties issued by the African
Development Bank ("AFDB™ or “the
Bank”). The regulation. which

would be designated Regulation AFDB.'-

is virtua ly identical to Regulations BW,?
IA.? and AD.* which prescnibe the

‘17 CFR Part 282
117 OFR Pan 285,
117 CFR Part 288
*17 CFR Pan 287

r=vcrts 1o be filed with the Commss:on
by the Internstionu Bank for .
Reucnstruction and Development
{"IBRD "\ the Inter-Amencac
Develorment Bank ("IAD”). and the
Asiun Zevelopment Bank {"AD").
respeciivery. (These three. siong with
the African Development Bank. may
somenhmes D¢ collectively referred to
herein as we “Banks™".)*

1. Background

United States membership in the
IBRD. LAD. AD and AFDB was
authorizea by the Bretton-Woods
Agrezments Act, the Inter-American
Development Bank Act. the Asian
Development Bank Act. and the African
Deveiopment Bank Act (the “Act™),
respectively.® Section {a) of the Art’
and each of the aforementioned Acts
provides. in relevant pary, that certain
securities issued or guaranteed by each
of the Banks are “exempted sccunties”
within the meaning of section 3(a)2) of
the Secunities Act of 1833 * and secnion
3(8){12) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1834.* An exemptior is also available
under the Trust Indenture Act of 1938.'°
Despite the exemptions. each of the Acts
requires the Banks to file with the
Securities and Exchange Commission
such annual and other reports with
recsrd to such securities as the
Commission shall determine to be
necessary in the public interest or for
the protection of investors.’!

The orgemization and financing of the
AFDB clossaly follows the pattern of the
other internationai development banks
which preceded it. These development
banks differ somewhat from traditional
banks. They are non-profit finanaal
institutions which do not accept
deposits or make short-term loans. Their
sharshoiders are governments. They are
organized to make loans fostering

*Regulsion BW was sdupied in Secanues Act
Reissse No. J364 ((anuary & 1950}. Regulanon |A
wan adopted in Secunbes Act Relesss No. 4200
{Octoher 25. 19801 Reyulution AD was sdopted in
Secunties Act Reiease No. 4889 (Decamber 18
1987).

922 US.C 288 ot voq.. Pub. L No 79171,
aspproved jJuly 31, 1945: 22 US C 23 ot smq- Pub. L
No. 86=147. approved August 7. 1858 22 US.C 208
tt smq.. Pub. . No. 89-288. approved March 16 1988:
2 USC 290i. Pub. L No. 97-1S. approved August
13. 1981, respectvely.

2 11.8.C 30-8a).

1S USC 770-7704 (1078 and Supp. V 1981). o2
amenced by the Desinses tory Reformy Act af
192 Pub. L Na #7-3m. { 1%(d). 96 Stal 1121 (1542}
specifically 13 USC. 77ciali2).

*15 US.C 78e-78ik (1878 and Supp. V 1981} a5
smendey by theArt of june & 1963. Pub L No. 98-
% specafically 18 USC "ta)(12).

*18 US.C. 77aaa-770bbb. ar omenied
spoarfically 18 US.C 77dddie).

"' See note * supro.




Federai Regster . vuu

e v ime

s ewhan s (Wil awe (P00 [ INWIED SLU NERWEB LWL

Ex.

Lot T2

economic and social development
within rertain limitations emboaied :n
their charters. These activities are
financed primanly through paid-in
capite: by members and througn
borrowing in international capitai
markets.

As is the case with the other
development banks, public offerings in
che United States of securities 1ssued or
guaranteed by the AFDB wouid be
subject to a number of safeguards both
in the Bank's charter and provided for in
the Act. First the capital structure of the
Bank is such that its obligations. in
effect. rest uitimately on the credit of its
member countries. one of which is the’
United States. Member countries
subscribe 10 capital shares. a percentage
of which are paid-in and a percentage of
which are subject to call if necessary to
meet the Bank’s obligations. In the event
of defauit. the Bank would issue a cail.
on a pro rata basis. to member countries
for the amount necessary to meet the
obligations. A second call could issue to
make up any deficences caused by
member countries’ failure to meet the
initial pro rats share.

The Act also provides certain
safeguards. modeled on the provisions
governing the other development banks
in which the United States participates.
First. before the AFDB issues any
securities in the United States, approval
wouid be required of the National
Advisory Council on International
Monetary and Financial Problems (the
“NAC"] under the general direction of
the President.!? Secondly. sithough the
Bank’s securities are exempt. the Act. as
previously indicated. also provides that
the Bank will file with the Commission
such annual and other reports as the
Commission considers appropriate.
Finally. the Act suthorizes the
Commission. after consulting with such
agency or officer as the President
designates. to suspend the exemption in
whole or in part at any time.!?

IL Synopsis of Regulstion AFDB
Regulation AFDB, and the rules
thereunder, require the Bank to file with

19 2 US.C. 230-3. The NAC was crested to
coordinate the policies and operauons of
representatives of the United States on the
development banks or oo agenmes otherwse
engaged 1n foregn financaal transscuions. it i
con.zoed of the Secretary of the Treasury
{Chaurman) the Secretanes of State and Commerce.
the Chairman of the Federal Ressrve Board and the
Presudent of the Export-import Bank of Washington.
2US.C 208 See Exocutve Order No. 11289 of
February 14. 1988 (as amended by Ex. Or. No. 11334
March 2 1987] (provichng that the Chairman may
consul! with interested bul unrepresesied agencies
and may uvite them (0 designate represaniatives to
parucipets 1 NAC delibersbons).

1922 US.C 230-8(b).

the commussion quaneriy financial
Te;07t8 and cODIes Of “ne dn3uai report
10 1t8 OVETNINE DOAU'T.

The auarteriv inanc:al *eports wiil be
requireq 0 0e filad win the Commussion
within 8U davs after the end of eacn
{iscal cuarter. This iune penod :s
consisient with Requiation AD. but
longer than ihat provided in Reguisuons
IBRD ano iAD. which allow only 45

. days. The reason for giving the AFDB

and<he AD additional time 18 that the
man offices of the AFDB and the AD
are in Africa and the Philippines.
respectively. while the main offices of
the [BRD and the LAD are located in the
United States.

The Bank will aiso be required to file
a report with the Commission on or prior
to the date on which any of its primary
obligations are soid to the public in the
United States. Schedule A under
Regulation AFDB sets {orth the
information and documents to be
furnished in a report filed with respect
to a distribution of primary obligations
of the Bank.

The Commission has been informed
by the Bank that no public offering of
securities guarantesd by the Bank is
presently contemplated in the United
States. Accordingly. ths new rules,
insofar as they require the reporting of
the proposed public sale of securities.
are limited to the sale of primary
obligations of the Bank. Rules with
respect to reporting the sale of securities
guaranteed by the Bank will be
proposed by the Commission when and
if the need therefor arises. Regulations
BW. [A. and AD likewise are limited to
primary obligstions only. -

List of Subjects in 17 CFR Part 258

Reporting and recordkeeping
requirementis. Securities.

IV. Text of Amendment

1n accordance with the foregoing. Title
17, Chapter H of the Code of Federal
Regulations is amended as follows:

1. By adding new PART 288 to read as
follows:

PART 288—GENERAL RULES AND
REGULATIONS PURSUANT TO
SECTION 9(a) OF THE AFRICAN
DEVELOPMENT BANK ACT

Sec.

8.1 Applicability of this Part.

2882 Periodic reports.

2883 Raports with respect o proposed
distribution of primary obligations.

2884 Preparstion and filing of reports.

288101 Schedule A Informaton requured in
reports pursuant to § 288.3

Anthority: Sec. 9(a). 95 Stat. 743 22 US.C.
280i-8.: sec. 19(a ), 48 Stat. 85,18 US.C.
77s{a).

§288.1 Applcability of this Part.

This Part (Regulation AFDB)
prescribes the reports to be filed with
the Securities and Exchange
Comsmission by ths African
Development Bank pursuant to secuon
9(a) of the African Development Bank
Act :

§258.2 Periedis reporta.

(a) Within 60 days after the end of
each of its fiscal quarters. the Bank shall
file with the Commission the following
information: i

(1) Information as to any purchases or
saies by the Bank of its pnmary
obligations during such quarter:

{2) Two copies of the Bank's reguiar
quarterly financial statement. and

{3) Two copies of any material
modifications or amendments during
such quarter of any exhibits (other than
(i) constituent documents defining the
rights of holders of securities of other
issuers guaranteed by the Bank. and (ii}
loans and guaranty agreements to which
the Jank is 8 party) previously filed with
the Commission under any statute.

(b) Two copies of sach annual report
of the Bank to its Board of Governors
shall be filed with the Commission
within 10 days after the submission of
such report to the Board of Governors.

§288.3 Reports with reapect to proposed
distribution of primary cbilgstions.

The Bank shall file with the
Commission. on or prior to the date on
which it sells any of its primary
obligations in connection with a
distribution of such obligations in the
United States. a report containing the
information and documents specified in
Schedule A (17 CFR 288.101). The term
“sell’ as used in this section and in
Schedule A means the making of a
eoltlnpleted sale or a firm commitment to
sell.

§ 285.4 Preparstion and filing of reports.

(a) Every report required by this
regulation shall be filed under cover of a
letter of transmittal which shall state the
nature of the report and indicate the
particular rule and subdivision thereof
rnmunt to which the report is filed. At

east the original of every such letter
shall be signed on bebalf of the Bank by
a duly authorized officer thereof.

(b) Two copies of every report.
including the letter of transmitta..
exhibits and other papers and
documents comprising a part of the
report. shall be filed with the
Commission.

(¢} The report shall be in the English
language. If any exhibit or other paper
or document filed with the report inin a

3/14)3

%




¥

3~/4~539

28192 Federal Register / Vol. 50. No. 122 / Tuesday. June 25. 1885

/ Rules and Regulations

foreign language. it shall be
accompanied by s transiation into the
English language.

(d) Reports pursuant to Rule 3 (17 CFR
288.3) may be filed in the form of
prospectus to the extent that such
prospectus contains the informaton
specified in Schedule A (17 CFR
288.101).

§ 258.101 Schedule A. informetion
reguired in reports pursuant 10 § 288.3.

This schedule specifies the
information and documents to be
furnished in & report pursuant to Rule 3
(17 CFR 288.3) with respect to a
proposed dismbutian of primary
obligations of the Bank. Information not
available st the time of filing the report
shall be filed as promptly theresfier as
possible.
ltem 1: Description of obligations.

As 10 sech 1weue of prumery obligstions of
the Baak winch iso be distribeted. farnish
the following wnformation:

{a) The titie and date of the issue. .

(b} The intarest rate ang intsrest payment
dates.

(¢) The muturity date or. if serial. the plan
of serial manarities. if the maturity of the
obligation may be sccuierzted. state the
arcumstances under which it may be so
scceierstad.

(d] A briaf outline of (i] any redsmption
provisions and (ii] any amortization. sinking
fund or retirement provisions. stating the
annual amount. if any. winch the Bank will
be under obiigstion to appiy for the
satisfaction of snch provisions.

(@) If secured by any lien. the kind and
pnonty thereol, and the nature of the
property subject to the lien: if any other
indsbtedness is secured by an equal or prior
lien on ths sams property. state the nature of
such other liens.

{f) If any obligations issuved or to be issuved
by the Bank will. as to the payment of
interest or principal. rank prior to the
obligations to be distributed. describe the
nature and extent of such prionty.

{g} Outline bnefly any provisions of the
governing instruments under which the terms
of the obligations to be distributed may be
amended or modified by the holders thereof
or otherwse.

{h) Outline briefly any other matenal
provisions of the governing instruments
pertaining 10 the rights of the bolders of the
obligations o be distributed or pertainung to
the duties of the Bank with respect thersto.

{1} The name and address of the fisca! or
paying agent of the Bank. if any.
ltem 2 Distribution of obligations.

(8) Outline brieDy the plan of distribution
of the obligations and state the amoust of the
participation of each privcapal usdarwriter, if
any.

{t) Describe any armangements known to
the Bank or to any pnncipal underwriter
named above designed w0 stabilize the
market for the obligatioas for the scount of
the Bank or the prmcpal underwriters as a

group and indicate whether any transactions
have aiready been effected 1o accompiish
that purpose.

(¢} Descnbe any nmngemu for
withholding commissions. or otherwise. to
hoid esch underwriter or deaier responsibie
for the Jistribution of his parncpation.

ltam 3. Distribution spreod.

Tha following information shail be given. in
substantislly the tabuiar form indhcated. 88 1o
all obligations which are to be offered for
cash (estumate. if necessary}):

{ aammens
e » "o - Pssen ©
— oo o wra
———
Por Ura
Tom

|

ltem & Discounts and commisssons to sub-
ungerwriters and dec/ers.

State brisfly the discounts and
commissions to be sliowed or paid to desiers.
U any dealers are to act in the capeaity of
sub-underwriters and are to be aliowed or
paid any sdditons! discounts or commissions
for acting in soch capacity. a general
statament to that effect will suffics, without
giving the sdditionsi amounts to be so paid.
ltem 5. Other expenses of the distridbution

FPurnish a ressonsbly itemised ststement of
all exponses of the Bank in comaection with
the issuancs and distribution of the
obligations. except underwritars’ or deslers’

ts and commissions.

Instruction. Insofar as practicable. the
itemiza ion shall include transfer agents’ fees.
coat of printing and engreving. and legal and
sccounting fees. The information may be
ﬂvnuubmmh!mnm t the
smounts of any items are pot known,
sstimates. designated as such. shall be given.

ltem 8. Applicotion of proceeds.

Mske s ressonsbie itemized statement of
the purposes. so far as determinable. for
which the net proceeds to the Bank from the
obligahons are to be used. and state the
spproxiumate amount to be used for each such
purpose. ,
ltem 7. Exhibits o be furnished.

The foliowing documents shall be sttached
to or otherwise furnished as & part of the
report:

(a) Copies of the constituent instruments
defining the rights evidenced by the
obligations.

(b} Copiws of an opinion of counsel. in the
English lunguage. as to the legulity of the
obligations.

{c) Copies of ull material contracts
pertaining to the issusnce or distnbutiuns of
the obligations. (0 which the Bank or any
principal anderwniter of the obligations is or
is to be & party. except seiling group

ts.

(d) Copies of any prospectus or other sales
titerature to be provided by the Bank or any
of the principal underwriters for gensral use
in connection with the initial distnbuton of
the obligations to the public.

V. Statutory Authority

The Commission finds that the notice
and public procedure pursuant to the
Administrative Procadure Act are
unpecessary for the following reasons:
{1) The African Development Bank is
virtuslly identical in purpose and
structure to the other internanonal
developmant banks: (2} the regulations
sdopted berein are virtually identicai to
those for the other intermnational
deveiopment banks. each of which was
sdopted without priar exposure to
public comments: (3) the specaal
character of the AFDB and its
operations: (4) the Commission has
naver received a letter of complasint
regarding any of the international
devsiopment banks. their ruies or
disciosure requirements: and (5) the
views of the AFDB have been received
and considered.

in addition. the effective guarantee of
the Bank's obligations by member
nations. including the United States; the
required prior approval of the United
States Government for any offerings in
the United States: and the Commission’s
suthority to suspend the exemptions at
any time constitutes substantial investar
protection.

The Commission farther finda. for the
reasons set forth above. that there is
good cause to make the rules sdopted
berein effective upon publication in the
Fedaral Register. The Bank will be in a
position to proceed immedistsly with
public offerings of its securities in the
United States if it so decides.

The Commission is adopting
Regulation AFDR pursuant to section
9(a) of the A’ _in Deveiopment Bank
Act and section 19(a} of the Secunves
Act of 1833.

By the Commission.
Shirley E Hollia,
Assistant Secretgry.
June 18. 1985.

Securities and Exchange Commission
Regulatory Flexibility Act Certification

1. john S.R.’Shad. Chairman of the
Securities and Exchange Commission.
hereby certifv. pursuant to 5 U.S.C.
605(b). that the rules relating to the
exemptive regulation far the securities of
the African Development Bank (the
“Bank") contained in Securities Act
Release No. 33-8580 will not. if
promulgated. have a significant
economic impact upoa 8 substantial
number of smull entities. The reason for
this certification is that the rules apply



SENATE BUS.N.SS & INDUSTI

intner, Plotkin & Kahn &8 b2
Arent, Fox, Kintner, Plot we_ o0 /5
Washingion Square 1050 Connecticut Avenue. N.W. BILL N0 B IS5S
Washington, D.C. 260365339

February 9, 1989

David J. Aronofsky
(202) 857-8054

via Telecopy

James Borchardt

Chief Examiner

Montana Department of Insurance
Sam W. Mitchell Bldg.

Helena, Montana 59604

Ret African Development Bank

Dear Jim:

Pursuant tc our February 8 discussion about
Representative Cohen’s House Bill 355 to authorize insurer
investments in African Development Bank obligations, I have
attached a list of states which expressly permit such insurer
investments by statute. I have also identified those states
which allow such investments but do not statutorily name any
of the four international development banks in which the U.S.
Government is a member. We are presently seeking legislation
(or in the case of Wisconsin, an administrative agency rule)
in those states not listed here which already explicitly
authorize insurer investments in at least one of the other
banks. As we also discussed, some states listed in the
Memorandum I gave you on Wednesday statutorily authorize
investors other than insurers to purchase Bank obligations
where at least one other bank is specifically named.

I hope the enclosed list demonstrates the
desirability of legislation in Montana in terms of gaining
treatment for the Bank under Montana law at least equal to
that afforded in the large majority of other states. I
appreciate your willingness to meet with us so promptly after
the hearing to discuss this. I apologize for any
inconvenience in not advising your Department sooner about
the legislation. I would invite you to call me immediately
with any further questions or information requests. Thank -
you again for your consideration. -

1
»

Sincerely, //

:_-" - / v;{/.,/
/"“//'o’/:'{." I/:’ . -
% K ‘/ ':{I 3 // ‘s - / s
L — ‘; " i A . -
: v v b A . ¢

v///”bavid Aronofskj-
ccs The Honorable Ben Cohen

The Honorable Bruce Crippen
The Honora*le Bob Pavliovich
Telsphone: (202) 857-6000 Cabis: ARFOX Telex: WU B92672 ITT 440286 Telecopier: (202) 857-6395



SENATL BUS.NcSS & INDUSTRY
TAHIBIT NO. <

) DATE ‘J'—’/jl-’/
Marc;xmlgf 1989 BLL No._ (/B bl 2

Testimony presented by Ron Marcoux, Department of Fish,
Wildlife & Parks

The Department of Fish, Wildlife & Parks supports HB 662 which
would bring our senior citizen and disabled camping fee
discounts into line with current practice in Forest Service
and National Park campgrounds, as well as state parks in most
other states, by offering a 50% discount rather than totally
exempting overnight camping fees.

Department field studies in 1986 have shown _that about
$120,000 of earned revenue is foregone annually as a result
of fee waivers presently mandated by Section 23-1-105. Our
population is aging as well, and net losses continue to
increase each year. \

This bill would reduce that loss to about $60,000 per year.
That savings would be used by the Parks Division to reverse
the deteriorating condition of many of our camping facilities
and provide the quality of service our guests expect for their
money.

Approximately 26% of our overnight guests now qualify for the
existing fee exemption, which is not based on income or
ability to pay. During our recent public hearings on state
park entry fees, we received numerous letters and testimony
that the existing golden years and disabled fee exemptions
are highly discriminatory to the three-fourths of our guests
who have low and average incomes, yet must pay all of the
costs.

This bill would not only make these discounts more equitable,
but would also make them less costly to the public and easier
for the department to administer by coordinating them and
eliminating the requirement for a specific pass which the
department must print, consign, sell, and be accountable for.

We urge your support of HB 662.



COMMITTEE ON

o

DATE

"‘%/ /35

( VISITORS' REGISTER S
NAME REPRESENTING BILL # I"Support]Oppose
Hae Mirison NArmericad Liseiod Jeexr | X
Sholly Jaant Loy of plyn £77 | x
-\20, Cﬁetm %MAM ChgrnSre L &3 X
g w ‘
L v ‘ S22 X
CH. CUMIN NELLWSTNE. Co |ABRS | x
({ PRI W \ ¢ 577 X
é?/sz %,,gm; /Do iTann go/ Sors V-l ea X
/ 7 45‘%@ Q/Q/Zéé et 57 / )&
Totfr Chprepo~ HSsocitlt CART Bueyus of AT | ST/ X
ol C:\adh Teehmic\ Wi - SER| S ~—
\hm Zllis MT__Aududege Socieds |40 (2] X
CL/NA, /izaak; 7 s P, ) o5 S o | X
7o AN {D \/ s 447? ><
Cuz/ Garws Burre Siever  Row KB 573 )/
SAMZ S : u Teol J2l W7 CLMMwR éawu‘cou ﬁ@igé u-o&-*n%
(//(/’/’/// ok 1/?7/1 (olnde 4 // &u:ﬁm( 2 _71//7// f/g,;{{?s A
L
IDlAaens Tonaums myrenarad ot atement with QAacmvrad sees )





